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EDW!IN E.PIPER, JR.

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: IN RE THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
THE TEXAS COMPANY FOR PERMISSION FOR THE
DUAL COMPLETION OF ITS PEERY-FEDERAL
(NCT-1) WELL NO. 1 LOCATED IN SECTION 29,
TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, CHAVES
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND TO COMINGLE THE
PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DEVONIAN AND
ELLENBURGER FORMATIONS INTO COMMON
SURFACE STORAGE. Case No. 1553

Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith is copy of letter which we received from
John A. Anderson, Supervisor of the U.S.G.S., wherein the

U. S. Department of Interior approves the application in the
above entitled matter.

Very truly yours,

oL

L. C. WHITE

LCW:loa
Enclosure

cc: Mr. H. N. Wade,
Petroleum Engineer
The Texas Company
P. 0. Box 1720
Fort Worth 1, Texas



IN REPLY REFER TO:

c s UNITED STATES
AU¥* " DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
.+ \DGEOLOGICAL SURVEY

W P. 0. Box 6721
b Roswell, Mew Mexico

November 14, 1938

The Texas Company
Box 352
Midland, Texas

Attention: My, John 3. Ross
Geantlamen:

Your letter of November 13, 1958, furnishes additional
information concerming the commimgling of oil produced from the
Devonian and Ellenburger formatioms by ysur Perry-Fedexal well No, 1,
in sccerdante vwith our request of Rowember 4, 1938,

The Texas Company Perry-Faderal well Ne. 1 is located in
the SWKNEX sec. 29, T. 15 8., R, 0 K., N.M.P.M,, on Federal lease
New Mexico 0338-A, within the Little Lucky Lake umit area. This well
vas dually completed om October 12| 1938 for 1033 BOPD from the De-
vonian formation, 11,050 to 11,134 feet, snd 1,098,000 cubic feet of
gas and 28 barrels of comdensate per day from the Ellenburger forma-
tiom at 12,068 to 12,106 faet.

The method you propose to measure the oil productien from
the Devenian and Ellenburger formations produced from your No. 1
Parzy well is hereby approved, subject to ltke approval by the New
Maxico Oi1 Conservation Commission.

Very truly yours,

JOHN A. ANDERSON
Regiemsl 01l and Gas Supervisor
Artes/a
Copy to: Tarmington (w/ey of Iitr & &L_
Gilbert, White & Cilbert
Bishep Building
Senta Yo, New Maxice



